



PALO VERDE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
180 WEST 14TH AVENUE – BLYTHE, CALIFORNIA 92225
PHONE: (760) 922-3144 – FAX: (760) 922-8294

Mr. Jeremy Dodds, Group Manager
U.S.D.I., Bureau of Reclamation
Lower Colorado Regional Office
P.O. Box 61470
Boulder City, NV 89006-1470

September 2024

Attention: LC-4200
RE: Palo Verde Irrigation District Water Diversion, Return, Use, and Water Estimate for 2025.

Dear Mr. Dodds:

PVID's Water Use Estimate for 2025 is shown below. The table shows our Diversion from and return to the Colorado River in acre feet. PVID reserves the right to revise these values as conditions change.

ACRE FEET							
MONTH	MWD PROGRAM FALLOWED ACRES	DIVERSION	UNMEAS URED RETURN	MEASURED RETURN		SUMMED MEASURED RETURN	PVID'S USE
				ABOVE	BELOW		
JAN	25,947	33,000	2,376	2,300	24,300	26,600	4,024
FEB	25,947	47,000	3,384	2,200	22,000	24,200	19,416
MAR	25,947	75,000	5,400	2,400	25,800	28,200	41,400
APR	25,947	80,000	5,760	2,500	25,000	27,500	46,740
MAY	25,947	98,000	7,056	2,500	30,000	32,500	58,444
JUN	25,947	100,000	7,200	2,500	32,000	34,500	58,300
JUL	25,947	100,000	7,200	2,400	33,000	35,400	57,400
AUG	25,947	98,000	7,056	2,500	32,000	34,500	56,444
SEP	25,947	88,000	6,336	2,500	31,000	33,500	48,164
OCT	25,947	63,000	4,536	2,500	29,000	31,500	26,964
NOV	25,947	35,000	2,520	2,300	28,000	30,300	2,180
DEC	25,947	31,000	2,232	2,200	26,000	28,200	568
AVERAGE OR TOTAL	25,947	848,000	61,056	28,800	338,100	366,900	420,044

NOTE: For unmeasured Return estimate, we used USBR's value of 7.2% of Diversion

Sincerely,

Anieul Echard JR
Manager